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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Malhotra, Anisha <amalhotra@prologis.com>
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2014 5:14 PM
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Cc: Frentzel, Janet
Subject: Notice of Responsibility 

Hi Keith, 
 
We would like to make the following changes to the Notice of Responsibility forms for Case RO0003093 and RO0000369: 
 
Page 1 of 2‐Edits to Catellus Development Corporation:  

 Change Catellus Development Corporation to Catellus Development Corporation, n/k/a PAC Operating Limited 
Partnership 

 Change Don Marini to c/o General Counsel 

 Change the address to 4545 Airport Way Denver, CO 80239 
 
Page 2 of 2:  

 Please add “,Inc.” to ProLogis Logistics Services in Attachment A.  
 
Thank you,  
Anisha Malhotra, Analyst                                                                      
Environmental, Engineering & Sustainability  
Prologis  |  Local partner to global tradeTM 

Pier 1, Bay 1  |  San Francisco, California, 94111  |  United States 

Direct +1 415 733 9511 |  Fax +1 415 704 3475 | amalhotra@prologis.com 

 

 


